DRAFT COPY Findochty & District Community Council



Wednesday 3 rd September 2014, 7pm Findochty Town Hall					
Chair: Ryan Main					
1a) A	ttendees				
		y Marshall, John Oliver, James Murray, Cllr Gordon MacDonald, illan (representing PSG) and Jim ???	Cllr		
b) A	pologies				
A	ndrew Slater				
3a)	Police Update				
	 No police in attendance, update given by Cllr McDonald 	An ongoing police speeding campaign has resulted in 1 charge and several cautions. The campaign remains ongoing.			
b)	Community Warden – A. Mackie	Discussion	Action		
	Not in attendance				
4.	Previous Minutes	Accepted as true record			
5.	Matters Arising	Discussion	Action		
	Netherton Terrace Plinth	Now repaired, item complete.			
	Leisure Review	An update meeting will take place at Buckie High on the 25 th September 7-9pm.			
	Harbour	No updates at present.			
	Netherton Terrace – Bin	A new bin is now in situ. Item complete.			
	Gordonstoun Mural	Remains on going. The Mural is to be hung in the Town Hall, Cost of wood for framing will be £64, we await advice from Gordonstoun on coating the painting to protect it from deterioration or damage.	RM		
	School Review	Mrs MacMillan gave an update on the current school position. We have 57 pupils in school and 15 in nursery which is now full. Some new school pupils are due before Christmas. Mrs Thomson has been extended as acting head until 19 th December while we awaited advertising of the permanent position.			
		Concerns have been raised as eligible children are being turned down for a nursery place because we are at full capacity. There are also concerns regarding availability of places for January nursery entrants. Cllr MacDonald advised that the F&DCC, PSG and concerned parents should write directly to the chief executive of Moray Council Roddy Burns (and cc in our councillors) with their concerns.	RM		
		Louise informed us that the 4 schools joint action group have composed a survey which is due to go live on the 9 th September – no further details are known.			

DRAFT COPY

5.	Matters Arising/Outstanding cont'd	Discussion	Action
	School review Cont'd	A brief is due from Caladonian Economics on the 25 th September. It was decided that a joint PSG and FDCC meeting should take place with our councillors to discuss the outcome. It was agreed that this will be a closed meeting and will take place on the 1 st October in the Town Hall. Louise will advise us of attending PSG numbers.	
	Community day money	An item will go in the newsletter asking for suggestions on how the money raised at community day should be spent.	АН
	The Goatie	AH will contact Seafield estates and request that this area be tidied up.	АН
6.	Correspondence	Discussion	Action
	No matters rising		
7.	Treasurers Report	£1962.69	
8.	Community Feedback	Discussion	Action
	Dog fouling	A number of dog fouling incidents have been reported in the school playground. An item has been put in the newsletter and Andrew Mackie has been informed.	
	Complaint re trees	A complaint has been received re overhanging trees at the corner of Mackenzie and Reidhaven Streets. CllrGC will investigate the route to take with this.	Cllr C
10.	The JCC of Moray		
	•		
11.	AOCB	Discussion	Action
	WW1 commemoration	A wreath will be ordered from member services and we are looking for ideas for an event to mark the occasion. Cllr MacD suggested British legion may have photos available for display.	ALL
	School playing field	New line markings are needed for the field. GC will arrange for this to be done.	GC
	Christmas Lights event	Switch on will be held on the 15^{th} November. Events are also being organised for the children in the village. It was decided that a £100 donation will be given to aid these events. AH will raise a cheque.	
12.	Next Meeting	Wednesday 1 st October 2014 @ 7pm at Town Hall (closed)	